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June 10, 2022 

 

EWBEX22002         UPS Overnight Delivery 

 

Ewing Township Planning Board 

Ewing Municipal Building 

2 Jake Garzio Drive 

Ewing, NJ 08628 

 

RE: ANTHEIL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SITE IMPROVEMENTS 

 COURTESY SITE PLAN SUBMISSION 

BLOCK 215, LOT 129 

EWING TOWNSHIP, MERCER COUNTY, NJ 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

On behalf of our Client, Ewing Township Board of Education, Pennoni Associates has prepared this 

courtesy submission to the Board for review and comment. The District is proposing additional 

vehicular parking, improved circulation, stormwater management systems and new lighting at the 

Antheil Elementary School in Ewing Township. The following documents have been enclosed for your 

review and approval: 

 

• One (1) signed and sealed copy of the Survey dated December 22, 2021. 

• One (1) signed and sealed copy of the Site Plan Set entitled "Antheil Elementary School Site 

Improvements", sheets 1 thru 20 of 20, dated June 08, 2022. 

• One (1) signed and sealed copy of the "Technical Report, Stormwater Management Report, 

Antheil Elementary School", dated June 6 ,2022.  

• One (1) signed and sealed copy of the "Technical Report, Stormwater Management 

Maintenance Report, Antheil Elementary School”, dated June 6, 2022.    

 

We respectfully request this package be included on the next available Planning Board Hearing 

agenda, as we will be happy to present the improvements and discuss any Board and professional’s 

concerns. If you should have any questions and/or require additional information, please do not 

hesitate to contact me directly at (856)-656-2870.   

 

Sincerely, 

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 

 

 

 

Chad Gaulrapp, PE 

Associate Vice President 

cc: Mr. Dennis Nettleton, Business Administrator, Ewing BOE 
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